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Dear 
 

FOI Ref: 87747/23
 
Thank you for your request for information, dated 4 October 2023, under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000.
 
You requested:
 1.Which ERP (Enterprise Resource Management) or Finance system is
currently used?  Aqilla

2. What was the total value of the contract?  In 22/23 it was £6.1k

3. What is the annual value of the contract  Same as 22/23  £6.1k

3.When does your contract expire?  Ongoing contract

4.Do you have any planned upgrades of the software? If so, when?  No, cloud
based.

5.Are you planning to go to market for a different ERP/ Finance system? If
so, when?  No

6. Who is the person responsible for your ERP / Finance system? Please
provide full name, title and contact information if possible.  Rafa Chowdhury  
rafa.chowdhury@lgbce.org.uk

7. Which, if any, other Non-Departmental Public Bodies share use of this
service with you?   N/A

 
 I hope this has been of assistance. If you have any further queries, please do not
hesitate to contact me, quoting the reference number above in any
correspondence.
 
If you are unhappy with the response or the way in which your request was dealt
with and wish to make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should
write to:
 
Kathryn Trower
Interim Director of Corporate Services
Local Government Boundary Commission for England
1st Floor
Windsor House
50 Victoria Street
London
SW1H 0TL
 
 
 








